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UTOUETY WAS 0 THT KA'SAS SIDE ON

Katspa, MY OSTATED THET AITPORT WAL =UD

STAT™Y THAT HASTY SONA N7 A

FOOXIMNATTLY

v

Ieon
SILLY , ALD

Wiiich
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00 Ho BH DL MF SA
DE JN
I 19 22427 AUG 78
Rl JACKSON (€2-544) (P)
TO DIRFECTOR (44-33861) IMMFDIATE
BIPMINGHAN IMMFDIATE
DALLAS IMMEDIAT® ALL OFFICFS VIA FRIHe
MEMPHIS (44-1987 SUR #) IMMEDIATE
SAN ANTONIO (44=1242) IMMFDIATE |
BT |
UNCLAS £ F T 0
ATTENTION CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY

MURKINg 00:¢ MEMPHIS

BURGESS AUDIF WILSON, Jx., INMATE y OCFAN SPRINGS CITY JAIL,

OCTAN SPRINGS, MISSISSIPPI, WAS INTFRVIEWFD BY FBI AGFNTS, AUGUST
19, 1578, REGARDING HIS ALLFGED KNOWLFDGF AND INVOLVEMENT IN THE
ASSASSINATION OF DR. MARTIN LUTHER, KING' AFTER HAVING WAIVED HIS
'RIGHTS, AND HE FURNISHFD THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: ’
WILSON ADVISFD THAT THF TINF PRIOR TC THE MURDER OF MARTIN

LUTHER KING, HE wAS LIVING IN GRANDVIEW, MISSOURI, I A HOUSF Od

?<;’)C¢?/Z7ﬂ24k£37'
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BYFRS ROAD WITH HIS WIFF, BETTY LOU, AND KIS THREF CHILDRFN,
DEBORAM, STEVE, AND MARK. HE WAS IN THF AIR FORCE RFSFRVE AND ALSO
OPFRATFD A JFWFLRY STORF,

IN THE COURSF OF HIS JEUELRY DUSINESS, HF MET A WHITE MALF
ITALIAN WHO WAS IN HIS LATE SIXTIFS AND WAS APPROXIMATELY 5 FEET 9
INCHFS TALL, WEIGHED APPROXIMATELY 230 POUNDS, AND WHO OPFRATED A
JEWELRY TRADE SKOP ON WALNUT STREET. HE STATED THAT THIS WHITE
fALE INTRODUCED MIM TO ANOTHER WHITE MALE ITALIAN BY THF NAWF OF
MITGH (LWU), WHO WAS IN KIS MID FIFTIFS AND WAS APPROXIMATELY
5 FERT 17 INCHES TALL, AND WEIGHED APPROXIMATELY 19¢ POUNDS, wHO
HAD BLACK, WAVY HAIR AND HAD SONE CONNFCTION WITH A ROKDING
COMPANY, AND ALSO MITCH'S BPOTHER, MAME NOT RFCALLED, WHO FIT THE
SAMT PHYSICAL DFSCRIPTION AS MITCH, BUT WHO HAD NUMEROUS CUT SCAPS.
ON HIS FACF, | |

HE STATED THAT MITCH STARTED DELIVEPING JEWELRY TO HIM FOR
THE PURPOSF OF HAVING THE STONFS PENMOVUFD FROM THE FITTINGS. HE
STATFD MITCH USUALLY MET HIM AT A BAR ON VALKUT STRFFT WwHICH AS
RUN BY A WHITE FEWALE AND IT ALSO APPFARFD THAT MITCH MIGNT HAVF

BFFN A PART OWNFR OR HAD AN INTERFEST IN THIS BAR, HF STATFD THAT

DUF TO THFE VOLUMF OF JEWELRY THAT MITCH wAS BRINGING TO HIM, HF

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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© ASKED MITCH AROUT IT, AND MITCH ADVISFD HIM THAT IT wAS STOL®N
JFWFLRY, MITCH TOLD HIM, HOWEVER, THAT MF, WILSON, wAS IN AS DFEP
AS H%, MITCH, WAS AND THAT KF wOULﬁ‘HAVE TO CONTINUF WORKING WITH
MITCH. HE STATFD THIS RFLATIONSHIP;MITH MITCH CONTINUFD UNTIL

/

1977,

H® STATED THAT MITCH BROUGHT Up. THE IDFA OF KILLING KING AND

SAID THAT THERE WAS A $54,080 cowTRACT ON HIM, HOWFVER, HF NFVFR
SAID WHO PUT OUT THE CONTRACT BUT QAID ?HAT HE COULD GFT THE MONTY
FOR WILSON IF HE KILLFD XING, |

wasbN STATED THAT MITCH WAS MFLL AWARF OF HIS, wILSON'S,
" THOUSHTS COMNCFRNING XIN3 ARD THT BLACY CIVIL RIGHTS MOVFMENT, IH
THAT HIS FATHFR, WHO WAS A PASToéﬁoF THE CENTRAL BAPTIST CHURCH AT
GRENADA, MISSISSIPPI, DIFD OF A& HFART ATTACKX WHICH HE, wILSON,
THOUGHT WAS CAUSED AS A RESULT OF RACIAL TEHSIONS AT GRENADA
BROUGHT ON BY THE FORCEFUL INTEGRATION OF HIS FATHFR'S CHURCH.

WILSON STATED THAT APPROXIMATELY FIVF OR SIX MONTHS REFORT
KING*S MURDFR, HE STARTED GATHERING INFORMATION ON THE MOVFMENTS,
HABITS, AND WHFRFAROUTS OF XING. |

WILSON ADVISED THAT HF HAD A R¥D AND WHITF BONAUZA AIRPLANE,

REGISTER NUMBER 34L, AND A CFSOSHNA 314 TWIN-FNGINE AIRCRAFT, WHICH

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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WAS BLUF AND WHITE, WHICH PLANFS HE Usrb T0 FLY T0 DIFFFRENT PLACTS
WHERF KING YAS SUPPOSZD TO RE. HF cTATFD THAT HE RECALLS GOING TO
HUNT SVILLE, ALARAMA3 TUPFLO, }I“QI°SIPPI; JACKSON, TEW SSET;
ATLANTA, GFORGI Tas AND GREFNVILLF, SQUTq gA oquA. HE STATFD THAT
WHILE AT TUPFLO, MISSISSIPPI, HF STAYED v THF RAMADA IHN AND

BFLIEVES THAT IN THE OTHER PLACKS HE V;:;TED HE STAYED IN HOLIDAY

S

TNNS, | 4

"
1

HE STATFD THAT MITCH FUwNICHfb HIY A JAPANESE SNIPEP RIFLE,
HE STATED THAT HE KEPT THT RIFLT AD THAT JUST BEFORF CHRISTMAS OF
1975, HE HAD IT RFWORKFD AT A PUMqFﬂP I“ COLUMBUS, MISSISSIPPI, OX

" FOURTH STREFT ACPOSS Frnm A BANK. ‘HE:QTBTEJ THAT THF LAST xuou-

LEDGE HE HAD OF THF RIFLE, HIS OLDFR 50N %”TVVVN WAY NF wILSGﬁ, HAD
THF RIFLF AND A SHOTGUN RUT HAD T@K? I ThAT HE HAD SOLD IT.

MR. WILSON ADVISED THAT THF%" NA» A GARBAGE STRIXE IN PROGRFSS
AT MEMPHIS, TENNESSFE, AND ThAT’ﬁIICF CALLED HIM AT HIS STORF IM
GRANDVIEW, MISSOURI, AND TOLD HI,qTHAT KING WAS COMING TO MFUPHIS
FOR A RALLY AND INSTRUCTED ILoaw TO CONE Ié MEMPHIS WHERF HF WAS
0 MFET TWO MEN AT THF UONDER DAR LOCﬁT”D AT THF CORNFR OF- QUMMPP'

AVERUT AND WHITE STATION ROAD, \ )

MR. WILSON ADVISED THAT HE: FjV“ UO MEMPHIS, TRNNFSSERE, IN TH®

5
s
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BONANZA' AIRCRAFT AND LANDED AT AN AIRPORT JUST NORTH OF RALTIGH,
TFNNFSSFE, HF STATED THAT THE AIRﬁ?RT WAS OPFRATED BY A LONG=TINF
ACOUAINTANCF OF HIS WHO HAD ATTENéEﬁ\A CHURCH WHICH WAS PASTORFD

BY WILSON'S FATHER IN THF PAST. VILSON STATED THAT HIS DAUGHTF®,
DFBORAH, PICKFD HINM UP AT .THE AIRPORT IN HER 1965 WHITE MUSTANG ,
WHICH WILSON HAD PRFVIOUSLY BOUSHT . FOR HER AND WHICH UAS REGISTRRED
IN HIS' NAME IN MISSOURI,

HE ADVISFD THAT DEBORAN AMD HZR MOTHFR, BETTY LOU, WERF
STAYjNG AT THF BFSIDENCE OF WILSON'S FATHFR-IN-LAY, UERNON HOOTEN,
3655 RUSKIN ROAD, MEMPHIS, TRNNESSEF. I STATED THAT HOOTEN HAD
_HAD A HEART ATTACK AND THAT HIS WIFT AND DAUGHTFR WERE TEMPORARILY
/' STAYING AT THF HOOTEN RESIDFNGE.

WILSON ADVISED THAT HFE WENT TO THFE WONDFR RAR AND WHILT. HAVING

A DRINK TWO WHITE MEN APPROACHED HIM, ONE HAVING AN ACCENT SIMILAR

TO A PUERTH RICAMN,

THE TWO WHITE MALES FUéNISHED HIM WITH FRI CREDENTIALS, wHICH
HE STATED HAD A BLACK AND WHITE PHOTOGRAFPH OF HIMSFELF ON IT;
AND THEY TOOK HIM AND SHOWED HIM WHERF XING WAS TO HOLD THF BALLY.
THEY THEN TOOK WILSON TC A HOTEL OH SOUTH MAIN STRTWET NEAR BEALF

SIREET AND TOOK HIM TO A ROOM OX THE THIRD FLOOR. THEY TOLD HIM

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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HE WAS TO BE IN THE CROWD AT THF RALLY AND THAT A DFCOY SHOT
BT FIRFD AMD THAT HE WAS THEN TO SHOOT. THEY SAID THAT <IN
HABIT OF RAISING HIS ARMS OVER HIS HEAD WHEN HE UAS MAKING A
AND THAT THE STCOND TIMFE THAT HE DID SO, THE SHOTS WFRF TO RE FIRFD,
WILSON STATED THAT ON THE DAY OF THF MURDER HF WAS IN THE
CROWD STANDING NFA® A W0OD FENCE APPROXIMATELY 6@ FFET FROM UHERF
KING wAS STANDING AND THAT UHEN XING RAISED HIS ARMS THE STCOND
TIME HF SHOT HIM, L |
MR. WILSON ADVISFD THAT HE HAD THF RIFLE WHICH HE USED STRAPPFD
TO HIS BTLT UNDER A SUIT COAT AM) ATTACHED TO HIS BELT ON A SWIVFL,
HE STATED THAT THE BARREL PROTRUDED -FROM BELOV HIS COAT BUT NO ONE
OUESTIONED HIM CONCERNING IT, HE SAID THAT HE HAD PRACTICTD a
GRFAT DFAL SWIVFLING THE RIFLE AND FIRING IT,
| HE ADVISFD THAT AFTER THE SHOOTING, HF waS STOPPED BY THE
MEMPHIS POLICE, BUT HT SHOVED THKFI! THE CREDFNTIALS, AND THFY LFT
HIM G0, AND HE WALKFD ON DOWN THF STREET APPROXIMATELY TWO BLOCKS
TO WHFRE HE HAD- LFFT THE MUSTANG PARKED, HE ADVISED THAT HE GOT IN
TH?'NUSTAM&#A&D)DROVE.BACK TO THE HOOTEYN RESIDENCT, AMD HIS

DAUGHTER, DFRORAK, THEN TOOK HIM TO THF AIRPORT, AND ME GOT HIS

PLANE AND FLFMW.BACK TO KANSAS CITY, ‘HF STATFD THAT THT AIRPORT

y
13
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THAT HF USED ¥AS ON THE KANSAS SIDE ON THE HIGHUAY To OLATHF,
KANSAS. HE STATED THE AIRPORT WAS RUN BY (FNU) FISHFR, KT ALSO
STATFD THAT HF HAD PURCHASED THE BONANie AIRGRAFT FROM FISHER.

WILSON ADVISFD THAT APPROXIMATELY bma WEFK BEFORF THE MURMFR,
MITGH GAVF HIN $25,00% IN $20 BILLS, AND FOLLOWING THE MURDER,
MITCH GAVF HIN ANOTHER $25,040, AT lecﬁ TINE HE GAVE THF
CREDFNTIALS BACK TO MITCH, - |

WILSON ADVISED THAT HE HAS NO KNOWLEDGE OF JAMES FARL RAY

o
y

HAVING BERN INVOLVED IN THE CONSPIRACY.

THE ARQVE INFORMATINN REFLECTS CQHPL%TE DETAILS CF INTERVIEW

, -

WITH WILSON,

WILSON HAS SIGNED FXTPADITION PAPTRS, AND EXTRADITION IN
 PROGRFSS BY LOCAL AUTHORITIFS,

APPROPRIATE RECIPIFENTS REQUESTYD T0 REINTERVIEY RFLATIVES OF
WILSON IN AN FFFORT TO RESOLVT INCONSISTFNCIES CONCFRNING HIS
APPEARANCF IN MFMPHIS ON APRIL 4, 196%,

CONSIDEPATION SHOULD BE GIVEN TO ALLOWING TWO AGERTS FROM
MEMPHIS DIVISION WHO ARF THOROUGHLY FA%IL:;? WITK THF MURKIN
MATTFR TO REINTFRVIFY UILSON COHCE?MIMG{HIS ALLEGFD INVOLVEMENT IN

THFE ASSASSINATION OF DR, MARTIN LUTHER KIUG AND ALSD INTERVITY
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BY POLYGRAPH OPERATOR FROM MEMPHIS DIVISION,

RT

FOR ANY CORRECTIONS PLESASE CONTACT JACKSON
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yn pToap

N 1919957 AUt 77
™JACYEON (82-544) (P)
Th YIRTETAS (44m537AL) THMEDIATT

RIPMINRIAN TMMENTATT

DALLAS TUMTNIATE JIIIIIALYL. OFRICTS V18 TRIER/ /177177
SAUCTON TP TATE

MEMEVTG (44-1977 SUD M) INMENIATT

CAM ANTONIN (44-1242) THMT)TA

nT
UNCLAS B OF T

ATTFNTION cargnresTIaval TNQUIRITS UNIT, ROQN 2977, JRH,

HUPKIN: nn: MTNPHIS,

FOR IMFAPMATION OF HOUSTOM, 0N AUGUST 17, 1979, GFHF NATYS)HALT,
CUEPIFF, SHPL2Y COUNTY, TEMNFESTT, ANYISTY THAT ON THF MISET OF
AUSUST 17, 1979, M5 DTORIVTD TUd TTLEPHONT MALLE FPOM DURATSS AUDIF
WILSON, WILEAN, WHA yaS FOSMEALY TN THE TEINTSERE ATR MATIANAL
AUATD UNIT AT MTMPHIS, TPMUFESET, WITH DATYSDALF, IHFATMEY THE

-~

AUTRIFE THAT HT HAD ¥ILLTD D2, UATTIN LUTHFR ¥ING I9 1967 AT

1

£ O — W

et emarimmrone:

) R 197
FBI— BIRMINGHAM

b/

P
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FEPEIS: TUAT RIS MAUSHTTR DR0UT A WMITE WUSTANS FROM ANEAS 0ITY,
MISSNURT, TO MEMPHIS TURTT DAYS PRIND TN KING'S DTATH, AND wISHTD
T SUPSTINER TH MARKSNALT AT TUT HOLIDAY NN, SULFPCRT, MISSISSIPPI.

RRPAMGTMENT S welT MADY FOR WILSAN AND COMPANINM DEVEREND NOTL

FRTINAS

FANNOM, PASTNAT, ST, TLIZARETH STTON CATHNLIC CHURCH, OCFAH ’

TANOAT THT HoLInaY I¥¥, GULFPOR MISEICSIPPI,
AUGUST 1%, 1277, AT WHICH TIMr THTY wrPF TO RBY CON-

TACT®D Y SPFCIAL AZTNTS OF THE JACKSOM OFFICT, UWILS2N WAS CON-

TACT™Y RY APTalAL AGFNTS AF THT JACKSON OFFIAT: HOWFYST, HF NECLINTD

e

TO DISAUSS INFORMATION PFIATYING THT ACSASSINATION OF D3, MARTIN

LUTY™R ¥INg wITH TH7M,

PURSTES AUDIR WILSOM, J2., AXA DILL WILSOM, WAS ARRFETE) Y

NCEAN SPRINGE,

MISAISSIPPI, POLICT DEPARTNMENT, 7:35 Pk, AUGUST 17,
1977, PASTD 0N PRATATINN VIOLATOD WARPANT DATTY APRIL 17, 1977,

ISEU™D 2Y MFEM ORRAUNFRELS, TEYAS, POLICE DEPARTMENT, WILSON PRT

i 9 L. Q! -

STNTLY INCARCEPATED OCFAN SPRINGS PO

ICT DFPARTMTNT, OCTAY SPRINGS

DTPARTMTHMT FaS RTEN IN CONTACT WITH NFY DRAUNFFLE

Trvaa
s USRS

CF DFPARTMENT, AND THT LATTER DrEIPTS HIS PETURY TN TEXAS.
WILSON ONTACTSD AM, AUSUST 1S, 1977, BY FRI AN) FURNISHTD

FOLL OW ING TACKSTOUND INFORMATION:

BRI
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HE WAS NORM AN y AT FULTNN, MIZSISSIPPI, AND

oraInTn WITH YIS FAMILY AT GOLDEN, MISSISZIPPI, UNTIL 1936, WHTHM
THTY #40YwH TN FLDPIDAT, ALABANA, WHERT HE wrdT TO SCHOOL
FIAMTH 3PADF AND) THEN WoNT TO CARDON HILL, ALABAMA, FIGH SCHNDL,
UMTIL 1947,
NN MAY 2, 1947, 4T FHTERTY U, 9, AIR FORCT AMYD WAS DISCHARGED
1957,  AFTF™ 2=IN2 OUT OF THY AID FORCE FCOT APPROXIMATTLY FIGHT
’

MONTHS, U7 WAS ATCALLFD INTO THT KOZTAN WAR UNTIL HF wAS GIVFN AW

HONOPARLT DISCHANAT FTRRUARY, 1947,

HT AMD HIC wIFT, SFTTY LoU WILSOHN, MOUED Tn MEMPHIS, TWHHFGSSTT,

FOLL OrIN2 KIS DIACHATET AND) WAZKTD FN7 PRUNTNTIAL INSURANCT COMPANY

FOR APPPOYIMATTLY N7 VTAR,  AFTRR LTAVING PRUDFHTIAL, HT OPFPATFD
A LAUMDDY AN ALTANING RUSINTST IN MTHPHIS, OUTINS THIS TINS
ALSO INM TUR Trenssgts ATD MATINMAL JUARD,

HT LTRT MTHMPHIS, WENT TO SPANNUITW, [ISE0URI, WHTRT HE DTCAIT
PEETRYT UNTIL 1977, ALSD, FROM 1968 UNTIL 1977, HF OPTRATFD A

JEUELTY STORT RUCINEST,

N

IN 1977, HT A YIFT 2FTTY WILEDY MOUFD Tn #MFHPHIS, TENHTASE
T

AND OPTNTD A JTWTLTY RUSINTES IN BARTLETT, TTNNFSSFE,  IN ADDITION

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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TR ALUMINUM STOPAGT BUILDINGS, UT IN

TO JEWFLRY RUSINESE,

JUNT, 1970, HIG AUSINTGS WAS DTSTIOYEY NY A TONUAN.
HTOTHRH UTHT TR AN ANTANIN, TTXAS, AMD BFCAHE FUPLOYT) BY
PRSTOUT AS 4 FLIRHT TN3INTSR,  HT ALCO OPTRATED A JTWFLRY
SAM ANTOMIN GNTIL 1974, A™D AT THIS TINF EF AID HIZ WIFF,
WENT YTHARCE), BT THEN HAYTD TO ¥NUNTACT HOMT, ATKANSAS,
FPTNED A JTUTLOY STATT, ANY MATDIT) AVIS LTA ﬂuwT?ﬁ. HE WAS [ARTITD
PN APPROYIMATTLY SIX HONTHS AND THEY WEDT DIVORCR
RERINTE AT []7 HICKOYY HILL LAYT, HE3MITAGT, renmese
WTNT TO ANLUNTUS, VISSTESIPPI, WHENT T WORKED 1Y THE GUTTRUATOSIAL
PAMPATAN FAR AAUFTNNY ALIFF FINCH,  WHILT IP COLUMRUS, HF MARTITY
PATRICIA SHI™ALA OF STATKVILLT, #ISSIFCIPPI. HUPIME THE AURTRrA-
TOTIAL CAMPAIZN IT WAS SUSITSTTY HT TTLL PEOPLT HT WAS A 2TTIRT)
DALONTL ARD AM TM-PRIGONTR AF WAR, HT LEFT COLUMNUS, MISSISSIPPI,
JANMUADY, 1979, WTET T TYLTH, TTNAS, AMD STAYTD WITH LARRY HU;HTY,

e ogTHT TA TTVAC FAT PUTRAST AF CLTATING UP

)

SOMF CHAD 2T S

g
L A\

AGATHST HIw AT N7w TDAUNETL o) TTYAC, ST owEnT TO DALLAC,
AN UHMILT THERT CALLTD HIS 00, ATD GHDTTLY

VTN N v A ITAT YT
AND ATTTEOTTD MIM AN CHATGE

ToR HIM AT CLTUTLAMD, TI
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TN AUTHNTITITG Toart NEw MUAUNTTLE , TTXAS, WHTER OHT OPLED SUILTY 10

o C ; I3HT

A R - - 'y v Ny T T T NI UTT T M AT AT TIT AT oA
CUANAT AT THOTT Y nHTCK A OO DA GDUTENCE 2F I AR

PRARATINT,  UT THTY ATAYTD It vIcINITY OF UTW ODTAUNFTLE W

10 00 eTIUSTION wAwN, T MAY AN ALTTRCATION WITH

TURLAYET AN WAS ATRTATED 0T UINLATIO! OF HIS PEODATION TUT wa?

TTLTACTD A OAUPLE Q5 WETKE AT

. AOMTINUTY WORKINE ATOUND UTU
PRALTTTIS AT WAS AGATN ATITETTN FY FOCINN OF STOLTY ¥TUaHAN-

e — g ey Ny e o N YT 11 XL I N - ooy rrgvT
NIET, TUT O THE CMATSTI WTTT LAY NTUAPEED PToaoNTINgTD I nnvETRY

TIoT TUSINTEE AT MARTIFD JN Aﬁﬁ oIiaR Matahatete oA STatey AR
Temme seemue DS angatT, 1977, YT OTPATTTY TAT ¥oUTA, LOUISIAYA,
AND KFY FN2 LNUISTANA AFFSHORT

WHEN 27 ww T

LOUISIAA,

CATTT TN

NTEENITEY AY AL

; DGE‘

e 170 PIUMDEs

FI?H SCHONOL
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JN oS AL MR AS FET N

LITATY 7rm7uIer, U, <, AI™ Fomow, (947

.
(TATASTNY , CTTHANA,
DAL T (OTOTASTDY o STERMATHTR L ILLIT VAT WILSOH (DFCFASFﬁ), GRETIAD
(RETOCIRPPI e TORATETT OALLIEQN TOWUTDS wILana, DUFNTH, ALATAUAS
ST TN LY'\"A M ?QV'“\” D0 T'Af.f'r T‘I"HTL}' Q‘,"TNU’T MO‘TL(’ CoL HMF‘U.;,

DTy STTTTR ANTICTING QUNTHOIPT, FOLTON, SISSISCIPFI

Lodn

7”-”I“” DETTY LOU WILSON WwADT , TUNLEIDY, TEXASs TA-ywIFE AVIS LFa

i

1717 4T676RY nllL LANE, HERMITAGE, TENNFSSER: FX-yIFFE

£aTPIRTA CHINDALA, CTATXUILLT, MISCOISSIPPI (BELIZVED KILLED IM

s

ARRTATNTY s TVaYTRT g0 ANN CHILDPTCS, 113 MILL STFEZTQ oa
AMM JoMTo, HU T AND (‘HA

oA
TTVATs DAUSYTTT DTRATAN

CeAar T?U?;LP‘K:C?\’ '

PRLITRTTE L TLLINATIS SON STTYTN uAYNT wILTSN,

aAM MaT™Y
1 ]

INTERYITY RETTY LOU WI‘S?? WADT , TM=WIFT, 2UPLE

AANE STTUTY WAYNT UILENY AFD LATK ANTHONY wILSNM,

IS NF DTRATAN ANE

WHEOIT RTRPOTTEDLY

FOY IMMEDIATT INTTTUITW,

IEA0 Ratsdn DomTL LV ITW,, TLLINGIE,
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HOURTAN prvITy UaLIcw troetas AT CLEVELAND, TrXAS, FOU FULL

YTTATLS OF MY oHILD SUPPATT WATTAYT IZSUTD DY, THAT DEPARTHENT

ARATHAT WILTD,

HTMPHIS TETTRUITY AVIS LTA HUNTTR, TX-
SAN ANTONIN INTTRVITH J0 AN CHNILDRFSS, TX-WIFT, AWD ALSO

PEYITY TTaATRG AT TUF AIR FOANT RTOFRYT ATNTET,

ALL OFFICES IUTEDVIEN - HFL

A¥D UTRANITY 0%

PR i

I3

MARTIN LUTHTY KIMe, DUTTRPINT HIS WHERTAZOUTS DUNIN
TERION OF APTIL 4, 1987, AMD IF WILS0N NAY HAVT HAD A

PEYAHIATDIC PROALTHE,  ALL L7TADS SHOULD 0T HATDLESD

- o FTHP i AN OAPET T O

IATTRVITY OF TUNANSS AUDIT WILEOY, JR., COUTIHUI

-l i
b

MTAN SPRINAT,

a7
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DF SN

0 1919257 AUG 78 -

FM JACKSON (62-544) (P)

TO DIPFCTOR (44-33861) IMMEDIATF -

RIPMINGHAM IMMFDIATE

DALLAS IMMFDIATE  //777/8LL OFFICES VIA FRIHN/////777
HOUSTON IMMEDIATF |
MEMPHIS (44-1987 SUB M) IMMFDIATE

SAN ANTONIO (44-1242) IMMEDIATE

RT

UNCLAS F F T O

ATTFNTION CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRIFS UNIT, ROOM R988, JFH;

MURKIN; 00: MFMPHIS,
FOP INFORMATION OF HOUSTON, DN AUSUST 18, 1978, GFNF RARYSDALF,
SHERIFF, SHFLBY COUNTY, TENNESSFE, ADVISED THAT ON THF NIGHT OF
AUGUST 17, 1978, HF RFCFIVED Tun TELEPHONT CALLS FROM BURGESS AUDIF
WILSON., WILSON, WHO WAS FORNFRLY IN THE TENNESSFF AIR NATIONAL
GUARD UNIT AT MEMPHIS, TENNFSSFE, UITH BARYSDALF, INFORMED THE

SHFPIFF THAT HF HAD XILLFD DR, MARTIN LUTHFR KING IN 1968 AT

BIRMINGHAN)
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MEMPHIS; THAT HIS DAUGHTER DROVE o WHITF MUSTANG FROM XANSAS CITY,
MISSOURT, TO MFMPHIS THREE DAYS PRIOR TO KING'S DFATH, AND WISHTD
TO SURRFNDFR TO BARKSDALF AT THT HOLIDAY INN, GULFPORT, MISSISSIPPI.
ARRANGTMFNTS WFRT MADFT FOR WILSON AND COMPANION RFVFREND NOFL
" FANNON, PASTOR, ST. FLIZABETH SFTON CATHOLIC CHURCH, OCEAN SPRINGS,

MISSISSIPPI, TO APPTAR AT THF HOLIDAY INN, GULFPORT, MISSISSIPPI,
AT 6:37 PM ON AUGUST 1%, 1978, AT WHICH TINF THFY wERF TO BF CON-
TACTED BY SPFCIAL AGFENTS OF THE JACKSON OFFICF, WILSON WAS COH=
TAGTFED BY SPFCIAL AGFNTS OF THE JACKSON OFFICF; HOWFVFR, HF DECLINFD
TO DISCUSS INFORMATION REGARDING THE ASSASSINATION OF DR. MARTIN
LUTHFR KING WITH THFM, -

RURGFSS AUDIF WILSON, JR., AXA BILL WILSON, WAS ARRFSTFD BY

- OCEAN SPRINSS, MISSISSIPPI, POLICW DEPARTMENT, 7:35 PM, AUGUST 18,

. 1978, BASFD ON PROBATION VIOLATOR WARRANT DATFD APRIL 18, 1973,

ISSUFD BY NFW BRAUNFFLS, TEXAS; POLICE DFPARTMENT, WILSON PRE-
SFNTLY,INCARCERATED OC¥AN SPRINGS POLICE DFPARTMENT, OCFAN SPRINGS
POLICF DFPARTMTNT HAS BEFEN IN CONTACT WITH NFW BRAUNFELS, TEXAS,

~ POLICF DFPARTMENT, AND THE LATTFR DFSIPFS'HIS5RETURN T0 TEXAS.

WILSON CONTACTED AM, AUGUST 19, 1978, BY FBI AND FURNISHED

FOLL O ING BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
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HF WAS BORN ON | | AT FULTON, MISSISSIPPI, AND

RESIDFD WITH HIS FAMILY AT GOLDFN, MISstslppr, UNTIL 1936, WHEN
" THFY MOVED T0 FLDRIDGE , ALABAMA, WHERE HF WENT TO SCHOOL UNTIL THF
FIGHTH GRADF AND THEN YSNT TQ CARSON HILL, ALABAMA, HIGH SCHOOL,
UNTIL 1947. | i

OW MAY 2, 1947, HF ENTFRED U, S;kAiR FORCF AND WAS DISCHARGTD

195@, AFTFR BEING OUT OF THE AIR FORCE FOR APPROXIMATFLY FIGHT

- MONTHS, HE WAS RFCALLED INTO THF KORFAN\WAR UNTIL HF wAS GIVFN AN

HONORARLF DISCHARGF FFBRUARY, 1967,

HE AND HIS WIFF, BFTTY LOU WILSOH, MOVED To MFMPHIS, TFANFSSFF,
FOLL O/ING HIS DISCHARGE AND WORKED FOR PRUDFNTIAL INSURANCE COMPANY
'FOR APPROXIMATFLY ONF YFAR. AFTER LFAQING PRUDENTIAL , HE OPFRATFD
A LAUNDRY AND CLFANING BUSINESS IN MEMPHIS. DURING THIS TIME HF ¥AS
ALSO IN THE TENRESSEF AIR NATIONAL SUARD.

HE LFFT MFMPHIS, WENT TO GRANDVIFHW, MISSOURI, WHERE HF STCAMF
A CIVIL SWRVICY FMPLOYFF IN THE AIR FORCF RESERVE AND RFMAINED wITH
THE PFSERVE UNTIL 1974, ALSO, FROM 1966 UNTIL 1974, HF OPTRATFD A
JRWELRY STORE BUSINFSS,

IN 1977, HE AND WIFE BFTTY WILSON MOVED TO MFMPHIS, TFNNFSSET,

AND OPENFD A JEWELRY BUSINESS IN RARTLETT, TENNESSFF, IN ADDITION

X
N
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TO JEWFLRY BUSINFSS, HE BUILT ALUMINﬁMKSTORAGFABUILDINGS, BUT IN
JUNF, 1974, HIS BUSINFSS WAS DESTROYFD RY A TORNADO.

HF THFN YUFNT TO SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS, AND BFCAME FMPLOYFD BY
AIR FORCF RESFRUR AS A FLIGHT ENGINEFR. HF ALSO OPFRATED A JFWFLRY
STORE IN SAN ANTONIO UNTIL 1974, AND AT THIS TIMF HF AND HIS WIFF,
BTTTY, WERF DIVéRCFD. HE THEN MOVED TO MOUNTACN HOMF, ARXANSAS,
OPENED A JFUFLRY STORF, AND MARPIED AVIS LFA HUNTER, HF WAS MARRIFD
FOR APPRQXIMATFLY SIX MONTHS AND THEY WERF DIVORCED, SHF NOY
RESIDFS AT 1M1# HICKORY HILL LANE, HERMITAGF , TFNNFSSFF. HT THEN
WENT TO COLUMRUS, MISSISSIPPI , WHEPF HF WORKED IN THE GURERNATORIAL
CAMPAIGN FOR GOVFRNOR CLIFF FINCH, WHILE I COLUMBUS, HE MAPRIFD
PATRIGIA SHIMDALA OF STARKXVILLE, mI$SISSIPér. DURING THF GUBFPNA-
TORIAL CAMPAIGN IT WAS SUSGESTED HF TFLL PEOPLE HE WAS A PFTIRFD
COLONEL AND AN FX-PRISONER OF WAR. HF LEFT COLUMBUS, MISSISSIPPI,
JANUARY, 1976, WENT TO TYLFR, TEXAS, AND STAYFD wITH LARPY HUGHFY,
A FRIEND, HFE WENT T TFXAS FOR PURPOSE OF CLFARING UP SOMF CHARGFS
AGATNST HIM AT NFW RRAUNFFLS, TFXAS. HF WENT TO DALLAS, TEXAS,
TO STF A FRIFND, AND WHILF THERFE CALLED HIS SON, AND SHORTLY THFRF=-
AFTFR POLICT ARRIVED AND ARRESTFD HIM ON CHARGE OF NON CHILD SUPPORT

ON A WARRANT ISSUFD FOR HIM AT CLFVFLAND, TEXAS., HF WAS RFLFASTD
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TO AUTHORITI®S FROM NEW RPAUNF“)Q, TFXAQ, WHFERE HE PLED GUILTY TO A

FHAPCF OF THEFT RY CHECK AND PFCE;V =D | A SENTENCE OF FIGHT YTARS
PPOBATION HF THEN STAYED IN VICINITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS WHFRE HF

WAS INVOLVFD IN CONSTRUCTION aoqx. HE\HAD AN ALTERCATION WITH AN
FMPLOYFEE AND WAS ARRESTED FOR VIOLATIO%TOF KIS PROBATION DUT WAS
RELFASFD A COUPLF OF WEFKS LATVRA HE CONTINUFD WORKING AROUND NFU
RRAUNFELS AND VaS AGAIN ARRFQTVD FOR POQSFSSION OF STOLFH MFRCHAN-
DISF, BUT THF CHARGES WERF LATFP DP?PPFD. HE CONTINUED IN GONSTRUG-
TION BUSIN®SS AND MARRIED JO ANN CFILDRFCG AND WAS DIVORCFD AFTFR
THREF MONTHS, IN JANUARY, 1978, HF DFPAPTED FOR HOUMA, LOUISIANA,
AND WORKFD FOR LOUISIANA OFF=-SHORE | CATFPVPS UNTIL APRIL, 1978,

WHEN HF WENT TO WORK FOR GULF COAST. CATFRERS OF NEW IBFRIA, -
LOUISIANA, WHERF HE RFMAINED UNTIL THE £ND OF JUNF, 1978, HFE

CAME TO OCFAN SPRINGS, MISSISSIPPI,'AND OPENED A JEWELRY SHOP AND'

RFSINFD AT TWIN PINES APARTHMENTS IN DCEAQ’SPRIHGS FOr THE FIRST

THRFF WEFKS THEN MOVED TO ROUTE S, 30X’387.

WILSON IS DFESCRIRFD AS FOLLOWS: \

BURGFSS AUDIF wILSON, JR., AXA BILL; DOR L, }
POR FULTON, MISSISSIPPI; 5 FFET 11 INCHFS; 176 POUNDS; RROWN TYFSs

GRAY HAIR; SOCIAL SFCURITY NUMBFR| | HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATF;

T

N
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MILITARY SFRVICE, U. S. AIR FORCE, 1947 -/ 1967; FATHER BuPGFSS

AUDTF uILSON, SR. (DECEASED) , GRENADA, MISSISSIPPI; MOTHER MITTIF
DALF (DFCFASED); STEPMOTHER LILLIE MA% wILéom (DECEASED), GRENADA,
11SSISSIPPI3 RROTHER ALLISON TOMFFS'GILQGN"hanpm, ALABAM 3
SISTER LYDA MC GAHFY, 27pe FAST. FIGHTH AVEHUT NORTH, COLpMRUS,
1ISSISSIPPl; SISTFR CHRISTINF GUNTHORPE,‘FHLTO& MISSISSIPPI;
X-WIFF BFTTY LOU WILSON WADF, BURLES ON, TEXAS; EX-yIFE aVIS LFa

1JI%ER, 1618 HICKORY HILL LANE, HFRMITAGF TENNESSEE; EX-wIFE

«<""ATRICIA SHINDALA, STARKVILLE, MISSYSSIPPI (BELIEVED KILLED IN
AR ACCIDFNT)S rx~wav %O AN, rﬁfpﬁyrss; 113 MILL! STREET, SpN

*awooq, TFXASS DAU"HTEQ @EgoWAH#A& &E HQSB@ND CHARLES

L VEDERF, ILLINOIS; SON STFVEN' mayuw wiLco» BURLESON, TFXS

N MARK ANTHONY wILSON, BURLESON, TFKﬁ%.

RIRMINGHAM RFQUFSTED TO INTERVIEwﬁeLLISON TOWFRS WILSON,
’OTH?P, REFORM, ALABAMNA, _4/ 5

‘ [

| ' :
DALLAS INT®RVIEW BETTY LOU ”II?O&{MA?V s, EX=WIFF, BURLESON,

"XAS, AND SONS STEVEN WAYNF YILSON AND MARK ANTHONY wILSON, IF .
)T ALRFADY DONF, ASCERTAIN uHFPrABnUTs OF DFRORAH ANN JONES,
UGHTFR, FOR IMMEDIATE INTERVIEwg WHO I§ RFPORTEDLY RFSIDING IN
“THFR BFLUFDERE OR BFLLVIFY, ILLiwais. ; |
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HOUSTON RFVIFYW VOLICF RECORDS AT CLEV“LQND TFXAS, FOR FULL

ITAILS OF NON CHILD SUPPORT wARRANT ISSUED BY THAT DEPARTHMENT

i
7

~3AINST WILSON,

MFMPHIS INTFRVIEW AVIS LEA HUNTFR, FX- WIFF,

SAN ANTONIO INTFRVIFW JO ANN CHILDRFSS, FX-WIFF, AND ALSO

FUISW RFCORDS AT THF AIR FORCF RESERVF CVNTV?

ALL OFFICES INTFRVIEW RELATIVES OF WILSON FOR FULL BACYGROUND

NFORMATION AND VFRACITY OF HIS ALLFSZATION THAT HF XILLFD DR,

ARTIN LUTHYR KING,. QFTFRMINE HIS MHFP?ABOUTS DURING THE CPITICAL

FRIOD OF APRIL 4, 1962, AND IF WILSON MAY HAVE HAD A HISTORY OF

'SYCHIATRIC PROBLEMS, ALL LFADS SHOULD BF HANDLFD IMMFDIATFLY
{ND KFFP FRIHQ, MVMPHIQ, AND JACKSON APPRISED,

INTERVIFW OF BURGESS AUDIE YILSON, JR., CONTINUING AT

XFAN SPRINGS, MISSISSIPPI, CONCERNING ASSASSINATION,

3T
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PP BH CG DL HO JN KC M OC SL SA .
DE HO A023 2342146

ZNR UULUY

P 2222767 AUG 78

P DIPTCTOR FRI (44-38861)

TO FBI BIRMINSHAM PRIORITY

FEI CHICAGO PRIORITY

FBI DALLAS PRIORITY

FRI HOUSTON PRIORITY

F3I JACKSON PRIORITY
FBI KANSAS CITY PRIORITY

FRI MFMPHIS PRIORITY

FBI OKLAHOMA CITY PRINRITY

FRI SAN ANTONIO PRIORITY

FBI ST, LOUIS PRIOPITY

BT.

UNCLAS

MUR KI N

EXTFNSIVE INVESTIGATION HAS ALRFADY RFEN CONDUCTED TO

RESOLVF THE ALLFGATION BY BURGESS AUDIF WILSON THAT HE

ASSASSINATED MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., AND TO DFTFRMINE
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MILSON'S‘WHEREAROUTS ON APRIL 4,71968, THE DAY‘KING WAS
-ASSASSINATED, IN ADDITIbN, IF NOT ALREADY DQNE, THE
FOLLOWING OFFiCFS SHOULD coNnUCT THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONAL

INVFSTIGATION:
SAN ANTONIO:

WILSON ALLEGFD ON AN UNSPRCIFIED DATE MITCH (LNU)
FURNISHED HIM A JAPANESE SNIPER RIFLE WHICH HE ALLEGEDLY
USED TO SHOOT XING. DFRRA JONES, DAUGHTER, ADVISED HE WAS
ARRTSTED ABOUT FOUR AND ONE HALF YEARS. AGO AT BROWNSVILLE,
TFXAS, WHILE INTOXICATED AFTER HAVING MADE THRFATS TO KILL
HIS WIFF, AND THE POLICE FOUND A RIFLE IN HIS CAR.

SAN ANTONIO AT BROWNSVILLE, OBTAIN DETAILS OF THIS ARPEST,
AN OBTAIN ANY DFSCRIPTION OF RIFLE REPORTEDLY LOCATED BY
POLICF. '

JACKSON :

APPAPENTLY REFERRING TO A SKETCH. OF KING'S KILLFR,
WILSON TOLD THE GLADDENS (WORKING ASSOCIATES IN OCFAN SPRINGS,
MISSISSIPPI) THAT IT WAS ALMOST AN EXACT LIKENESS OF HIM AND
BFCAUSF IT WAS RECENTLY SHOWN ON TV, HE DECIDED TO TURN HIM-
SELF IN. WILSON SAID HE HAS A SISTER IN FULTON, MISSISSIPPI,
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WHO TFLEPHONED HIM IN OCEAN SPRINGS TO SAY THAT THE SKETCH
LOOKED JUST LIKE HIM., | ' |
JACKSON, IN YOUR ATTEMPT TO LOCATE CHRISTINE WILSON,
SISTER, AT FULTON, MISSISSIPPI, IF NOT. ALRFADY DONE, ALSO
INTFRVIEW HER RF ALLEGED CALL RE SKETCH DESCRIBED ABOVE,
MEMPHIS :
WILSON ADVISFD THF TuO WHITE MALES IN MEMPHIS T0OX HIM TO
A HOTFL ON SOUTH MAIN STREET NFAR BFALF STREET AND TOOX HIM
TO A ROOM ON THF THIRD FLOOR. MEMPHIS ADVISE PROXIMITY OF
THIS ADDRESS TO ACTUAL KING ASSASSINATION LOCATION.
OPAL HOOTEN, MOTHER OF BETTY LOU WADF, WAS UNABLE TO
FURNISH SPECIFIC DATES OF VISITS OF BETTY AND DEBRA, HOWEVER,
WOULD CHECK FAMILY MEDICAL RFCORDS. DEBRA ALSO STATED WHILE

HER MOTHFR BFTTY AND HFR WERE IN MEMPHIS VISITING HOOTENS
AT TIMF XING WAS ASSASSINATED, BFTTY CALLED WILSON IN KANSAS

CITY AT L¥AST TwO TIMES,
MEMPHIS FOLLOW STATUS OF HOOTEN LOCATING FAMILY MEDICAL

RECORDS, AND DETERMINFE WHETHER SHE HAS ANY TELEPHONE RECORDS,
OR IF SAMF ARE AVAILABLE'AT TELEPHONE COMPANY, SHOWING ANY
CALLS TO XANSAS CITY, OR GRANDVIEYW AREA, DURING PERIOD OF
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APRIL, 1568,
ALL RECIPIENT OFFICES:.
SUTFL SUMMARY RESULTS OF ANY INVESTIGATION STILL
OUTSTANDING, AND PROMPTLY SUBMIT REPORTS REPORTING ALL
INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED RE WILSON'S ALLFGATION, DESIGNATING

4 COPIES TO BUREAU, AND 3 TO MEMPHIS, WITH COPY DESIGNATED

FOR USA MEMPHIS,
BT
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PP BH €0 DL HO JN KC MF OC SL SA
DF HO  Are3 2342146

ZNR UULUY

P 202007 AUG 78

M DIRTCTOR FBI (44-32861)
TO FRI BIRMINGHAM PRIORITY

FRI CHICASD PRINRITY

FBI DALLAS PRIORITY

FBI HOUSTOM PRIORITY

F3I JACKSON PRIORITY

FRI XANSAS CITY PRIORITY
MFMPHIS PRIORITY
OKLAHOMA CITY PRIDRITY
SAN ANTONIO PRIORITY

ST. LOUIS PRIORITY

UNCLAS
MUR YT N
FXTUNSIVFE INVESTIGATINN HAS ALRFAﬁY RFEN CONDUCTED TO

: oo
RFSOLVFE THF ALLYGATION RY RURAFSS AUDIF MILSOM’fHAT HE

ASGASSINATRD MARTIN LUTHER XING, JR., AND TN DETITRMINFE -

P T — ALK T
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WILSON'S WHEREABOUTS ON APRIL 4, 1963, THE DAY XING WAS
ASSASSINATED, IN ADDITION, IF NOT ALRFADY DONE, THF
FOLLOWING OFFIGFS SHOULD CONDUCT THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONAL

INVFSTIGATIONS
SAN ANTONIO:

WILSON ALLFGFD 0N AN UNSPRCIFIED DATE MITCH (L NU)
FURNISHFD HIM A JAPANFSF SNIPFR RIFLF WHICH HE ALLFGEDLY
USED TO SMOOT XINZ, DFRRA JONFS, DAUGHTFR, ADVISED HE wAS
ARPFSTFD ABOUT FOUR AND ONT HALF YFARS AGC AT BROWNSVILLF,
TFXAS, UHILE INTOXIGATED AFTFR HAVING NADF THRFATS TO ®ILL
HIS WIFF, AND THF POLICF FOUND A RIFLE IN HIS CA®.

SAN'ANTONIO AT BROUNSVILLF, OBTAIN DETATLS OF THIS ARPEST,
AMD ORTAIN ANY DFSCRIPTION OF RIFLF RFPORTEDLY LOGATED - RY
POLICF.

JACKSON:

APPARFNTLY REFERRING T0 A SXFTCH OF XING'S KXILLFR,
WILSON TOLD THF GLADDENS (WORKING ASSOCIATFS IN OCFAN SPRINGS,
MISSISSIPPI) THAT IT WAS ALMOST AN FXACT LIXFNFSS OF HIM AND

‘BFCAUSF IT WAS RTCENTLY SHOWM ON TV, HF DECIDED TO TURN HIM-

SELF IN, VILSON SAID HE HAS A SISTFR IN FﬂLTOﬂ; MISSISSIPPI,
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WHO TFLFPHONED HIM IN DCEAN SPRINGS TO SAY THAT THE SXSICH
LOOKED JUST LIKF HIM,

JACKSON, IN YOUR ATTEMPT TO LOCATF CHRISTINF wILSON,
SISTER, AT FULTON, MISSISSIPPI, IF NOT ALRFADY DONF, ALSO
INTFRVIEY HFR PF ALLEGFD CALL RE SKETCH DFSCRIBFD AROVF,

MEMPHIS ¢ |

WILSON ADVISFD THF Tw0 WHITF MALFS IN MEMPHIS T0OX HIM TO

A HOTFL ON SOUTH MAIN STRFST NFAR REALF STREFT AND TOOK HIM

T0 A ROOM ON THF THIRD FLOOR, MFMPHIS ADVISE PROXIMITY OF

THIS ADDRESS TO ACTUAL XING ASSASSINATION LNCATION,

OPAL HOOTFN, MOTHER OF BETTY LOU WADF, WAS UKABLF TD
FURNISH SPECIFIC DATFES OF VISITS OF RETTY AND DFRRA, HOWEVFR,
HOULD CHRECK FAMILY MFDICAL RFCORDS, DFBRA ALSO STATED WHILFE

HFR MOTHFR BFETTY AND HFR WFRE IN MEMPHIS VISITING HODTENS
AT TIMF XING WAS ASSASSINATED, BFTTY CALLFD WILSON IHN rANSAS

CITY AT L¥AST Two TIMFS,
MEVPHIS FOLLOY STATUS OF HOOTFN LOCATING FAMILY MFDICAL
RECORDS, AND DETFRMINS WHFTHER SHF HAS ANY TELFPHONF RFECOPDS,

OR IF SAMF ART AVAILABLF AT TFLFPHONE COMPANY, SHOWING ANY
CALLS TO XKANSAS CITY, OR GRANDVIEW AREA, DURING PFRIOD OF
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APRTL, 1968,

ALL RECIPIENT OFFICES:

SUTFL SUMMARY RESULTS OF AMY INVFSTIGATION STILL
OUTéTANDING, AND PROMPTLY SUBMIT RFPORTS REPORTING ALL
INVFSTIGATION CONDUCTED RF WILSON®S ALLFGATION, 5FSIGNATING

4 COPIFS TO BURFAU, AND 3 TO MEMPHIS, WITH COPY DESIGNATED

FOP USA MEMPHIS.

NMNN
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D-263 (Rev. 7-15-75) ' '
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF DRIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

BIRMINGHAM MEMPHIS 8/29/78 8/19/78
TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY

JAMES EARL RAY, aka SA THOMAS MAC GIBBS
Eric Starvo Galt; CHARACTER OF CASE

DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. -
VICTIM (DECEASED)

CR - CONSPIRACY

REFERENCE: Memphis teletype, 8/19/78.

Bureau teletype, 8/22/78.

-RUC -

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED ] NONE ACQUIT-

CoNVIC, . FINES SAVINGS RECOVERIES TALS

CASE HAS BEEN:

PENDING OVER ONE YEAR [ JvESs [ INnO
PENDING PROSECUTION

m : OVER SIX MONTHS Tves {Jno

w,
SPECIAL AGENT DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

APPROVED L& IN CHARGE

COPIES MADE: - /ﬂ]) . ’
VN 77 | aesy

4 - Bureau (44-38861)

3 - Memphis
(1 - USA, Memphis)

(1 r Birmingham (44-1740 ‘ A—
AT ) ﬁ égj/‘%

I
{
Dissemination Record of Attached Report Notations \\y
Agency =

Request Recd.

Date Fwd.

How Fwd.
By

*
A 043—16—B3486~1 aro

COVER PAGE
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FD-204 (Rev. 3-3-50

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to: 1 - U. S. Attorney, Memphis, Tennessee

Reportof:  SA THOMAS MAC GIBBS Office:  BIRMINGHAM
Date: 8/29/78

Field Office File #: 44-1740 Bureau File #: 44-38861

Title: JAMES EARL RAY;
DR..MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. -
VICTIM (DECEASED)

Character: CIVIL RIGHTS - CONSPIRACY

Synopsis: Mr. ALLISON T. WILSON, aka Al Wilson, P. O. Box 23,
Reform, Ala., advised that BURGESS AUDIE WILSON is
his brother and to his knowledge, his brother has
been a confirmed liar and alcoholic for the past 20
years. Mr. WILSON stated that his brother on numerous
occasions has admitted to crimes that he has not commited
when he has been on an extended drunk. Mr. WILSON stated
that his brother admits these crimes in order to get
locked up so he will be able to sober up. Mr. WILSON
stated his brother has told him several untruths knowing
that he knew that he was lying at the time. Mr. WILSON
stated that he and other members of his family have
learned to "turn his brother off" when he starts telling
known untruths.

~RUC -

DETAILS:

This d contains neither r dations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents
are not to be distributed outside your agency.

¥ U.$.GP0:1975-0-575-841
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FD-302 (REV. 11-27-70)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

8/28/78

Date of transcription

Mr. ALLISON T. WILSON, also known as Al Wilson,
P. O. Box 23 (Highway 17 South), Reform, Alabama, after
having been advised of the identity of the interviewing
Agent and the nature of the inquiry, volunteered the
following information:

Mr. WILSON stated that his only brother, BURGESS
AUDIE WILSON, has, for the past 20 years, been a confirmed
liar and alcoholic. Mr. WILSON stated his brother has
been unable to adjust to normal society after his discharge
from the U. S. Air Force, after spending 14 years therein.
Mr. WILSON stated that his brother, for two years, upon
being discharged from the Air Force, became an ordained
minister. He practiced this profession for approximately
two years and thereafter engaged in various occupations,
including running a jewelry store in Grandview, Missouri
and was so employed on April 4, 1968. Mr. WILSON stated
his brother was married to BETTY WADE at this time. He
stated Mrs. WADE lives with her husband, W. K. WADE, at
233 Smith Street, Burleson, Texas. Mr. WILSON stated
his brother's son, STEVE WILSON, resides at 117 Livingston,
Ft. Worth, Texas, and his daughter, Mrs. CHARLES (DEBBIE)
JONES, resides at 2628 Newburg Road, Trailer 106, :
Belvidere, Illinois. Each of these three individuals
would most likely have knowledge of BURGESS AUDIE WILSON's
exact location on April 4, 1968.

Mr, WILSON stated that as an example of his
brother's propensity to tell untruths, this past week,
his brother called his sister, LYDIA McGAHA, in Columbus,
Mississippi. He told her that he (ALLISON T. WILSON) had
had a severe heart attack and was about to die. Mr. WILSON
stated his sister called him and was very upset. He told

8/19/78 ' Reform, Alabama BH 44-1740

Interviewed on File #

SA THOMAS MAC GIBBS:bkc 8/23/178

Dote dictated

This document contgins neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FB! and is loaned to your agency;

'Y

it and ils conlenls ore nol 1o be distributed outside your agency.
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BH 44-1740

her he had not had a heart attack, and she should have
known better than to pay any attention to information
furnished by BURGESS AUDIE WILSON. Mr. WILSON stated
his brother had, on one occasion, confessed to a crime
he did not commit in New Brownsville, Texas. Mr. WILSON
-stated he could not recall the date and crime charged
against his brother; however, he knows he was in jail.

Mr. WILSON stated his brother tells everyone
he is a retired colonel from the military and is a Vietnam
veteran. Mr. WILSON further stated. the family had recently
sold their father's house and divided the proceeds. BURGESS
AUDIE WILSON received a check for $2,075 and ALLISON T. WILSON
feels that his brother, at the present time, is on an
extended "toot".

Mr. WILSON stated that his brother, until
approximately one year ago, was operating a jewelry store
in Mississippi. He closed this store, and no one heard
from him for approximately three or four weeks. Mr. WILSON
stated that this is the general pattern of his brother's
actions over the past 20 years. When things are not going - -
well, he just walks off, leaves them and goes on an extended
drunk. He recalls that on one occasion, he received a
telephone call from his brother who told him he had just
been elected mayor of Grandview, Missouri. Mr. WILSON
stated his brother is quite persuasive in these matters.

He recalls on this occasion, he had his wife, BETTY,

come on the telephone to confirm the fact that he had been
elected mayor of Grandview. Mr. WILSON stated his brother,
in his opinion, is not capable of committing a crime of
violence. He recalled that when they were in school,

his brother would get into an argument with one of their
friends. His brother would then come to him and tell him
that this individual had made uncomplementary remarks
concerning him in order for him, ALLISON T. WILSON, to
engage in a fist fight. By doing this, his brother

would accomplish his purpose without having to engage

the individual in any physical contact.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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Mr. ALLISON T. WILSON, also known as Al Wilson,
P. 0. Box 23 (Highway 17 South), Reform, Alabama, after
having been advised of the identity of the interviewing
Agent and the nature of the inquiry, volunteered the
following information:

Mr. WILSON stated that his only brother, BURGESS
AUDIE WILSON, has, for the past 20 years, been a confirmed
liar and alcoholic. Mr. WILSON stated his brother has
been unable to adjust to normal society after his discharge

- from the U. S. Air Force, after spending 14 years therein.

Mr. WILSON stated that his brother, for two years, upon
being discharged from the Air Force, became an ordained
minister. He practiced this profession for approximately
two years and thereafter engaged in various occupations,
including running a jewelry store in Grandview, Missouri
and was so employed on April 4, 1968. Mr. WILSON stated
his brother was married to BETTY WADE at this time. He
stated Mrs. WADE lives with her husband, W. K. WADE, at
233 Smith Street, Burleson, Texas. Mr. WILSON stated
his brother's son, STEVE WILSON, resides at 117 Livingston,
Ft. Worth, Texas, and his daughter, Mrs. CHARLES (DEBBIE)
JONES, resides at 2628 Newburg Road, Trailer 106,
Belvidere, Illinois. Each of these three individuals
would mqst likely have knowledge of BURGESS AUDIE WILSON's
exact location on April 4, 1968.

Mr. WILSON stated that as an example of his
brother's propensity to tell untruths, this past week,
his brother called his sister, LYDIA McGAHA, in Columbus,
Mississippi. He told her that he (ALLISON T. WILSON) had
had a severe heart attack and was about to die. Mr. WILSON
stated his sister called him and was very upset. He told

8/19/78

Interviewed on at

Reform, Alabama fios BH 44-1740_ 22 5%

SA THOMAS MAC GIBBgZ‘kc

by Date dictated

8/23/78

This document contains n.eilher recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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her he had not had a heart attack, and she should have
known better than to pay any attention to information
furnished by BURGESS AUDIE WILSON. Mr. WILSON stated
his brother had, on one occasion, confessed to a crime
"he did not commit in New Brownsville, Texas. Mr. WILSON
stated he could not recall the date and crime charged
against his brother; however, he knows he was in jail.

Mr. WILSON stated his brother tells everyone
he is a retired colonel from the military and is a Vietnam
veteran. Mr. WILSON further stated the family had recently
sold their father's house and divided the proceeds. BURGESS
AUDIE WILSON received a check for $2,075 and ALLISON T. WILSON
feels that his brother, at the present tlme, is on an
extended "toot". :

T~ Mr. WILSON stated. that his brother, until
approximately one year ago, was operating a jewelry store
in Mississippi. He closed this store, and no one heard
from him for approx1mately three or four weeks. Mr. WILSON
stated that this is the general pattern of his brother's
actions over the past 20 years. Whent¥Hings are not going
well, he just walks off, leaves thdmgan .Foes on an extended
drunk. He recalls that on one occafidn, h@ received a
telephone call from his brother who told him he had just
been elected mayor of Grandview, Missouri. Mr. WILSON

- stated ‘his brother is quite persuasive in these matters.
He recalls on this occasion, he had his wife, BETTY,
come on the telephone to confirm the fact that he had been
‘elected mayor of Grandview. Mr. WILSON stated his brother,
in his opinion, is not capable of committing a crime of
violence. He recalled that when they were in school,

- his brother would get into an argument with one of their
friends. His brother would then come to him and tell him
that this individual had made uncomplementary remarks
concerning him in order for him, ALLISON T. WILSON,. to
engage in a fist fight. By doing this, his brother
would accompllsh his purpose without having to engage
the individual in any physical contact. :

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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8/28/78

Date of transcription

Mr. ALLISON T. WILSON, also known as Al Wilson,
P. O. Box 23 (Highway 17 South), Reform, Alabama, after
having been advised of the identity of the interviewing
Agent and the nature of the inquiry, volunteered the
following information:

Mr. WILSON stated that his only brother, BURGESS
AUDIE WILSON, has, for the past 20 years, been a confirmed
liar and alcoholic. Mr. WILSON stated his brother has
been unable to adjust to normal society after his discharge
from the U. S. Air Force, after spending 14 years therein.
Mr. WILSON stated that his brother, for two years, upon
being discharged from the Air Force, became an ordained
minister. He practiced this profession for approximately
two years and thereafter engaged in various occupations,
including running a jewelry store in Grandview, Missouri
and was so employed on April 4, 1968. Mr. WILSON stated
his brother was married to BETTY WADE at this time. He
stated Mrs. WADE lives with her husband, W. K. WADE, at
233 Smith Street, Burleson, Texas. Mr. WILSON stated
his brother's son, STEVE WILSON, resides at 117 Livingston,
Ft. Worth, Texas, and his daughter, Mrs. CHARLES (DEBBIE)
JONES, resides at 2628 Newburg Road, Trailer 106,
Belvidere, Illinocis. Each of these three individuals
would most likely have knowledge of BURGESS AUDIE WILSON's
exact location on April 4, 1968.

Mr. WILSON stated that as an example of his
brother's propensity to tell untruths, this past week,
his brother called his sister, LYDIA McGAHA, in Columbus,
Mississippi. He told her that he (ALLISON T. WILSON) had
had a severe heart attack and was about to die. Mr. WILSON
stated his sister called him and was very upset. He told

\ e ez s s it

oS |
BH 44-1746-\5225‘7

8/19/78 3 Reform, Alabama o #

Interviewed on

SA THOMAS MAC GIBBS:bkc 8/23/78

by Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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her he had not had a heart attack, and she should have
known better than to pay any attention to information
furnished by BURGESS AUDIE WILSON. Mr. WILSON stated
his brother had, on one occasion, confessed to a crime
he did not commit in New Brownsville, Texas. Mr. WILSON
stated he could not recall the date and crime charged
against his brother; however, he knows he was in jail.

Mr. WILSON stated his brother tells everyone
he is a retired colonel from the military and is a Vietnam .
veteran. Mr. WILSON further stated the family had recently
sold their father's house and divided the proceeds. ' BURGESS
AUDIE WILSON received a check for $2,075 and ALLISON T. WILSON
feels that his brother, at the present tlme, 1s on an

- axtended "toot".

Mr. WILSON stated that his brother, until
"approximately one year ago, was operating a jewelry store
in Mississippi. He closed this store, and no one heard.

-~ from him for'approx1mately three or four weeks. Mr. WILSON
- stated that this is the general pattern of his brother's
actions over the past 20 years. When things are not going
well, he just walks off, leaves them and goes on an extended
drunk. He recalls that on one occasion, he received a
telephone call from his brother who told him he had just
been elected mayor of Grandview, Missouri. Mr. WILSON
stated his brother is quite persuasive in these matters.

He recalls on this occasion, he had his wife, BETTY,

come on the telephone to confirm the fact that he had been
elected mayor of Grandview. Mr. WILSON stated his brother,
in his opinion, is not capable of committing a crime of
violence. He recalled that when they were in school,

his brother would get into an argument with one of their
friends. His brother would then come to him and tell him
that this individual had made uncomplementary remarks
concerning him in order for him, ALLISON T. WILSON, to
engage ‘in a fist fiqht. By doing this, his brother
would accomplish his purpose without having to engage

the individual in any physical contact.
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TRANSMIT VIA: ATRTET,

PRECEDENCE:

CLASSIFICATION: DATE: __10/2/78

SACs, @@(44—1740)
cago  (44-1114)

Dallas (44-2649)
Houston (44-1509)
Jackson (62-544)

Kansas City (44-760)
Memphis (44-1987 sub M)
Oklahoma City (44-686)
Pittsburgh (44-1572)
San Antonio (44-1242)
St. Louis- (44-775)

AN

- From: Director, FBI (44-38861)

MURKIN

RE: ALLEGATION BY BURGESS AUDIE WJASON

o T

Copies of all reports from reﬂfg:;nt offices
have been received and have been forwaqud to the

Department.

Based on the extensive investigation conducted
re this Burgess Audie Wilson allegation including the
fact investigation determined he did not have access to the
airplane in April of 1968, nor to a vehicle in Missouri
as he claimed, the Department requested no further
investigation re the Wilson allegation.
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(Do not type BEYOND THIS MARGIN.)

Promptly report any additional information to
FBIHQ volunteered re the Wilson allegation; however,
conduct no active investigation unless instructed by
FBIHQ as directed by the Department.

(Do not type below this line.) »
‘ -

YU 740 g2t/
A2
0CT 41978

/ FBI-—BIRM!NGHA’ .
Lhh( (%f«

(//7 ) FBi/DOJ
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(Mount Clipping in Spoce Below)

"~ FBI Not “Guilty?”

The House assassinations committee has come up with a yes-but

- verdict on the Federal Bureau of Investigation regarding accusa-

tions made against the agency in the murder of Dr. Martin Luther

- King. The committee says the FBI had no direct part in the slaying.

But the verdict has been softened somewhat to mollify those in

B the black community who have unequivocally accused the FBI of

having a part in the assassination.

“"Now the committee wants to know the answers to three other |

questions:
€ Did the FBI's effort to dxscredlt King result in his being in

" Memphis at the time he was assassinated?

" @ Did the FBI, through other black activists, foment the vio-
lence which made a second King appearance there necessary?

@ Did the FBI have foreknowledge of the assassination on which

.. it did not act?

“Tt is obvious that if the answer to any one of these questxons is

. found to be yes, then the FBI is guilty, guilty of something — bad

|

+

&__.:':-:".‘N._ e e PSP !

judgment, imperfect perception, etc.—but guilty.

" But Americans, if they had any doubts, can now put them to
rest. No, the FBI did not have a contract on Dr. King, did not pay
activists to disrupt the King-led demonstrations, did not lure him
back to Memphis so that he could be murdered and did not at the
time, know who did.

- =~
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TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION:

%] Teletype [ Immediate [] TOP SECRET

[] Facsimile (X Priority [ SECRET

(] Routine (] CONFIDENTIAL
] UNCLAS EF T.0
[X] UNCLAS

FM BIRMINGHAM (44-1740)

TO DIRECTOR (44-38861) (PRIORITY)
BT

UNCLAS

MURKIN

RE BIRMINGHAM TEL, MAY 31, 1977.

ON MARCH 13, 1980, DEPUTY REID SMITH, SHELBY COUNTY
SHERIFF'S OFFICE, COLUMBIANA, ALABAMA, ADVISED THAT MORRIS
O. DAVIS (FORMER BIRMINGHAM 1079-PCI) WAS ARRESTED ON MARCH
12, 1980, FOR DRUG POSSESSION AND IS INCARCERATED IN THE
SHELBY COUNTY JAIL.

AT THE TIME OF HIS ARREST DAVIS HAD IN HIS POSSESSION
HUNDREDS OF PAGES OF HANDWRITTEN NOTES DISCUSSING THE FBI,
CIA, DEA, THE KING ASSASSINATION AND OTHER MATTERS. MUCH
OF THE INFORMATION IS CRITICAL OF FEDERAL AGENCIES AND
DISCUSSES DAVIS' THEORY CONCERNING THE ASSASSINATION OF

MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

J4- 11402243

1 5
ng L LRCHED, xr\p*‘(rp
(1)W L.)bnz’FchPTp“ i! !
T L/Jng
| (T fs
Approved: W M(; Transmitted ov 3" 17/"‘"

e (Number) (Time)
FBI/DOJ
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TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION:

] Teletype ] Immediate ] TOP SECRET

[} Facsimile (] Priority 1 SECRET

[] Routine [ CONFIDENTIAL
JUNCLASEFTO
{1 UNCLAS

PAGE TWO BH 44-1740 UNCLAS
DAVIS' THEORY HAS BEEN FURNISHED PREVIOUSLY TO
FBIHQ, THE LAST BEING BIRMINGHAM AIRTEL AND LHM DATED

DECEMBER 15, 1976, ENTITLED, "ASSASSINATION OF

DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.; CIVIL RIGHTS'". ALSO, DAVIS

WAS INTERVIEWED BY REPRESENTATIVES OF THE HOUSE ASSASSINATION
COMMITTEE DURING 1977.

BIRMINGHAM IS TAKING NO FURTHER ACTION REGARDING THIS
MATTER AND THE ABOVE IS FURNISHED FOR INFORMATION IN THE
EVENT PRESS INQUIRIES ARE RECEIVED CONCERNING THE DOCUMENTS
WHICH APPEAR TO HAVE BEEN WRITTEN BY DAVIS.

BT

Approved: Transmitted

(Number) (Time)
FBI/DoJ
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Memorandum

DIRECTOR, FBI . ‘ Date July
SAC, BIRMINGHAM (44-1740)

Subject : JAMES EARL RAY;
DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING-VICTIM. .
CIVIL RIGHTS-CONSPIRACY ‘
00: MEMPHIS

Enclosed for the Bureau are the original and
three copies of a letterhead memorandum containing
investigation by the Birmingham Office. Enclosed for
the information of the Atlanta, Memphis, Mobile and
WFO Offices are two copies of an LHM containing results
of investigation by the Birmingham Office.

ADMINISTRATIVE:

The Birmingham Office is not interviewing
PAUL BERNARD MARLER in connection with this matter
due to his mental incompetency and he is an alcoholic.

2-Bureau (44-38861l) (Enc. 4)
2-Atlanta (44-2386) (Enc. 2)
2-Memphis (44-1987) (Enc. 2)
2-Mobile (157-2627) (Enc. 2)
' 2-WFO (Enc. 2)
@-Birmingham

PJB/acm .-

(11) (W/

Q®

L} u‘ — //",r‘ of poa

SEARCHED.

SERIALIZED. . FILER
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